Axumawit Kassahun

LPN

Columbus, OH 43232 axumawitekassahun7_4sg@indeedemail.com +1 614 603 4007

Practical Nursing program graduate with 2 years of professional adult health care experienceand 8 months of practical nursing clinical experience. Provides exceptional care in a variety of settings. Passionate about providing quality care to every patient. Life long learner who adapts to changes quickly.

Summary of Skills and Qualifications:

- Completed one year Practical Nursing program Pain assessments and comfort measures
- Medication Administration: P.O., S.Q., I.M. Safe patient transfers and repositioning
- IV certification Skin care monitoring and documentation
- Straight and Foley Catheterization Application of Duoderm® & decubitus prevention
- Safe and accurate Insulin administration Excellent aseptic and sterile techniques
- Medication Administration: G Tube CPR and First Aid Certification
- Data Collection: head to toe assessments Ability to handle multiple priorities
- Tracheostomy care and suctioning Accurate transcription of doctors' orders
- Colostomy care and irrigation Critical thinking skills
- Sterile dressing changes Interface successfully with residents and staff
- Vital Signs: T, P, R, and BP Five months experience in clinical settings

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN

Summit Trace - Columbus, OH June 2019 to Present

43219 614) 252-4987

Home Health Aide

Independent Home Healthcare - Columbus, OH July 2016 to Present

43213. (614) 231-9202.

DNO Produce, Incorporated - Columbus, OH February 2011 to May 2017

43219.

Education

High school or equivalent

Columbus School of Practical Nursing - Columbus, OH June 2018 to June 2019

Alia Health Care Institute - Columbus, OH November 2017 to December 2017

Whitehall High School - Whitehall, OH

Skills

- LPN
- LVN
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

LPN

CPR Certification